Commercial Activities

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Q-1.
What is CA?
A. The CA Program implements a policy announced by the Bureau of the Budget in
1995 that the Government will rely on the private sector for goods and services when it is proper and economical to do so.  The objective of the CA Program is to improve management and productivity through fair competition.  The program works to establish cost-effective methods of obtaining goods and services, whether by streamlining in-house performance or contracting.
Q-2.
Why are we doing a CA Study?
A. The CA Study will examine and improve current operations in your organization

and make it cost-competitive in the marketplace.  CA does not have to be a contracting out” program – a CA Study can help you develop an efficient, well-run Army operation and demonstrate its effectiveness through competition.

Q-3.
What are the regulations that apply to a CA Study?

A. OMB Circular A-76 and Revised Supplemental Handbook (Performance of Commercial Activities); AR-5-20 (Commercial Activities Program); DA Pamphlet 5-20 (Commercial Activities Study Guide); DA Pamphlet 690-36 (A Civilian Personnel Office and Equal Opportunity Office Guide to the Commercial Activities Program); Draft DOD Instruction 4100.33 (Commercial Activities Program Procedures); DOD Directive 4100.15 (Commercial Activities Program).

Q-4.
What happens in a CA Study?

A. When more than 45 civilians are affected, Congress must be notified before a study of the function or functions can begin.  The estimated completion time for a CA Study of multiple functions is 18 – 36 months.  The first step is the preparation of the Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The PWS is the heart of the contact solicitation and will outline the tasks that must be accomplished.  Based on the requirements in the PWS, the Government conducts a Management Study to determine the Most Efficient Organization (MEO) to do the work in the PWS, and computes the Government bid.  Once the solicitation is issued, prospective contractors will submit their proposal to do the work in the PWS.  Contractor proposals will be evaluated by s Proposal Evaluation Board (PEB).  The evaluation process will determine which contractor best meets the established evaluation factors and that contractor’s bid will be compared with the Government’s bid.  If the contractor’s bid does not beat the Government’s bid by at least 10% of the personnel cost, the function will remain in-house.

Q-5.
What happens if the Government wins the bid?

A. If the Government wins, action will be taken to implement the MEO as it was described in the management study.  If the MEO is less than the current number of positions performing the function, management will have to look at their options to meet the MEO—e.g., attrition, voluntary early retirement authority/voluntary separation incentive pay (VERA/VISP), reduction-in-force (RIF).

Q-6.
What happens if a contractor wins the bid?
A. Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 52.207-3 (Right of First Refusal of Employment states “The contractor shall give Government employees who have been or will be adversely affected or separated as result of award of this contract the right of first refusal for employment openings under the contract in positions for which they are qualified…” This FAR clause will be included in the solicitation, it does not require the contractor to hire any government employee but it does prohibit the contractor from hiring anyone else without first offering vacant positions to qualified government employees being displaced.  In all probability, displaced government employees will be hired for a large percentage of the contractor’s staff.

Q-7.
Who is conducting the CA Study?
A. COL Weaver has appointed a CA Core Team.  The Core Team comprises members of the team that prepared the Garrison Plan of Action and BoilerPlates report.  The Core Team will coordinate the activities of functional area teams and contractor assistance.  It will also have the responsibility of assembling the completed package representing the Garrison MEO.

Q-8.
If I am not the designated functional representative, will I have any kind of input in this study? What can I do to help the Government win the study?
A. It is very important that you take the time to critically analyze the work you perform and make sure that your work will be accurately described.  You also need to be open-minded and innovative in seeking process improvements for the management study so that the Government will have a competitive MEO.  You should share your ideas or recommendations with your functional representative or other members of the team.  THE SUCCESS OF THIS STUDY DEPENDS ON YOU!

Q-9.
How can I help safeguard information that may give prospective contractors an unfair advantage?
A. During the course of the study, you should only discuss your job and the nature of your work with those who have a genuine need to know.  While the study is underway, prospective contractors may try to find out more about your job through casual conversation with you and you may not even know that person is associated with a contractor.  In short, know who you are talking to, and why.  All persons with knowledge of the functions under study are obligated to safeguard that information.

Q-10.
What is an MEO?
A. MEO stands for Most Efficient Organization.  The Government conducts a management study to determine the most “efficient/effective” way an organization can do the work necessary to complete the mission.  This work is described in the Performance Work Statement (PWS).  The figures obtained from the PWS are used by the government and contractors to compute their bids for the work.

Q-11.
If we win the CA Study, will I keep my job?
A. Not necessarily.  The function being performed to complete our mission will determine the types and number of people/positions needed for our organization to run effectively.  If the MEO calls for less than the current number of positions to perform a function, there will be a reduction on the number of positions.  If the MEO calls for more than the current number of positions, these positions will need to be filled.  It is possible that, if the government wins the bid and you are part of the new work force, your position will not look like it does today.  You may be placed on a different (but functionally similar) position in the new structure.

Q-12.
What are the retirement options for an employee under the Civil Service Retirement System (CSRS) if his/her job is contracted out, and at what age can I retire without a reduction being applied to my retirement income?
A. With agency approval, CSRS employees may take early or discontinued service retirement at any age with 25 years service, or at age 50 with 20 years service.  Optional retirement requirements are 55 with 30 years, age 60 with 20 years or age 62 with 5 years.  However, there is a reduction of 2 percent per year for each year under 55 for early or discontinued service retirement.

Q-13.
How best can the work force participate in the development of MEO ideas and process improvements?
A. Get involved.  Review the work you do and identify as many ways to improve it as you can.  Get your improvement ideas to your CA representative as soon as possible.  Your input (or lack thereof) can determine whether we win.  No one else knows your job as well as you. 

VERA and VSIP
Q:  Will there be Voluntary Early Retirement Authority (VERA) or Voluntary Separation Incentive Pay (VSIP)?
A. If a RIF is required, VERA and VSIP authorities may be requested.

Q:  Will there be an incentive program for retirement?
A. The VERA and VSIP are considered incentive programs for retirement.

Q:  What is the formula to determine eligibility for payouts?
A.  Incentive pay is calculated based on the formula for severance pay as set forth in 5 USC 5595; however, the maximum amount payable under VSIP is $25,000.00.

